
From:  @nhs.scot>  
Sent: 20 June 2022 14:50 
To:  @novartis.com> 
Subject: RE: fingolimod 
 
Hi  
 
NHS framework agreement for Fingolimod Capsules went live on 1 June 2022. 
 
Thank you  
 

 
, National Procurement 

Procurement, Commissioning, Facilities 
 
NHS National Services Scotland 
2 Swinhill Avenue 
Canderside Toll 
Larkhall 
ML9 2QX 
 
T:    
M:   
F:     
E:   @nhs.scot  
https://www.nss.nhs.scot/ 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
NHS National Services Scotland is the common name for the Common Services 
Agency for the Scottish Health Service. www.nhsnss.org  
 
From:  < @novartis.com>  
Sent: 20 June 2022 10:58 
To:  < @nhs.scot> 
Subject: fingolimod 
 
Hi  
 
Are you able to tell me when the generic fingolimod tender is due to go live? 
 
As we are in the same market it would be good to know so we can monitor stock 
levels. 
 
Kind Regards 
 

  
 

 
 

http://www.nhsnss.org/
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Novartis Pharmaceuticals UK Ltd. 
Registered in England 00119006 
Registered Office: 2nd Floor, The Westworks Building, White City Place, 195 Wood 
Lane, London, W12 7FQ, UK 

Privacy Notice: At Novartis we are committed to the responsible use of your personal 
data and consider privacy a very important matter. For information on how Novartis 
processes your personal information, please refer to our Privacy Notice(s) at 
novartis.co.uk/privacy-policy. 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the 
sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged 
information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If 
you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and 
destroy all copies of the original message. 
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